

WILKINSON HALL Eastside North



Meeting: Wilkinson Hall Committee

Date: 11/02/18 20:00

Location: Common room, Wilkinson Hall

Chair: Azmat Habibullah

Secretary: Miguel Ángel Caro Escribano

In attendance: Charlie Houston, Louis Horrell, Sharen Choi, Georgios Venetidis, Ana Villanueva Ruiz

de Temino, Eloise Hunt, Zoltan Kiss, Valerio Collepiccolo.

Absent apologies: Eve Chan, Conor Horgan, Brad Ladewig, Mercedes Rezende, Achintya Singh,

Alyssa Ramsubir, Zacharias Malguitou Flavia Tritto, Franz Rumstadt.

1. Approval of last meeting's minutes

The committee read though and approved last meeting's minutes.

2. Feedback from last events

The overall feedback for Chinese New Year brunch was positive, although some people have complained about brunch being too early in the morning. Perhaps the meaning of the word brunch is not fully clear to them. However, worry not, during next term, there will be no brunches as Eastside Halls are organising barbeques several times during the term.

3. 🕲



Hi there! I'm happy today, so might as well share some love.

Future events

- **Bruges trip**: The trip has also been opened for non-residents for £90. Bring your friends and family over! Buy your ticket now: https://www.imperialcollegeunion.org/shop/hall-products/wilkinson-hallproducts/20190/bruges-trip Check our hall Facebook page or ask your hall senior for more information!
- **Talent show:** From last HC meeting's post:



Wilkinson as the multicultural and multitalented show it is, has decided to organise its very own talent show! An approximate budget of £20 has been set for this event. After serious debate and meditation, the committee has decided to open this event for Asian folk too, even though us non-Asians might be in disadvantage.

Jokes away, the <u>Great Wilkinson Talent Show</u> will take place in the Common Room, on Thursday 22nd February. **ANA** has designed a template that we will soon post, so, if you do wish to signup for the talent show, keep an eye out on Facebook. **ALEX** is in charge of advertising this.

If you wish to sign up, keep an eye on our Facebook page for posts regarding the talent show.

- Themed brunches: There will be an Easter themed brunch on 18/03/18.
- End of term dinner: The dinner will take place on Monday, 12th March. AZMAT has talked with Fez Mangal, a Turkish restaurant. 3 course meal for £22 is indeed a tempting deal. The committee has decided to set the price for residents at £12. FRANZ is in charge of making a poster for this.
- <u>Easter Egg Hunt:</u> It will take place on the 18th of March after brunch. A budget of £45 has been estimated for this event. MERCEDES, FLAVIA, ZOLTAN, ALYSSA, ELOISE and LOUIS form the subcommittee for this event.

5. Hall equipment

The Hall lends out some equipment to students. For a small deposit, you can borrow films, books, games (including Cluedo, Werewolf, Articulate, Pictionary, Pandemic, Poker, Twister, Jenga and Cards against humanity) and even consoles! For more information, or to borrow an item, simply call the Wilkinson Duty Mobile!

6. Hyde park relays

From https://union.ic.ac.uk/acc/crosscountry/hpr/

This event will take place on the 3rd March. The Hyde Park Relays is the UK's largest annual student relay race and is now in its 70th year.

Open to university students, their alumni, and guests from the UK and beyond, the race sees over 600 competitors take to the paths of Hyde Park in Central London. With a route passing iconic sights including the Serpentine lake, Marble Arch and Hyde Park Corner.



Runners of all abilities are welcome, from experienced racers to complete newbies, competing in men's/mixed teams of 6 and women's teams of 4.

Student teams should consist entirely of current students (freshers up to PhDs). However, alumni, athletics clubs, or other establishments are more than welcome to enter guest (non-student) teams.

Following the race, all the teams are invited to join us in the College for (included!) food and a presentation ceremony before the infamous after-party at Imperial's student union – Metric.

Wilkinson Hall is also making a team to participate. If you are interested. Contact out sports rep Valerio or a subwarden!

7. Date and time for next meeting

We shall meet in the **Common Room, Sunday 25th February 2018 at 20:00.**

Meeting adjourned at 20:30 by Azmat Habibullah

